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Dear Mr King

1 acknowledge receipt on 14 November 2012 of information requested under Section 90
of the Environmental Protection Agency Acts 1992 to 2012.

Your review has been assigned the following reference number: P0863-02 and this
should be used at all times when communicating with the Agency.

I am to advise you that the information is currently being assessed.

Yours sincerely
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Noeleen Keavey

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




